

# 2024 Colorectal Surgical Case Conference -12/16/2024

Mon, December 16, 2024 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Cedars-Sinai Medical Center

Karen N. Zaghiyan, MD; Phillip Fleshner, MD; Jesse Zuckerman, MD

## TO RECORD YOUR ATTENDANCE AT TODAY'S SESSION\*

- Send Text To: 323-531-5399
- Text Message: 24320

*Success* = "Thank you, we have recorded your attendance for [this meeting]."

Texting window is 15 minutes prior to start through 90 minutes after the end

\*For International Attendees: Log into the CME Portal (https://cedars.cloud-cme.com/) then navigate to MyCME, select "Claim Credit" and enter the 5-digit event ID # provided above.

## MITIGATION STATEMENT AND POLICY ON DISCLOSURE:

Cedars-Sinai adheres to the ACCME's Standards for Integrity and Independence in Accredited Continuing Education. Any individuals in a position to control the content of a CE activity, including faculty, planners, reviewers or others are required to disclose all relevant financial relationships with ineligible entities (commercial interests). The following was reported. All relevant conflicts of interest have been mitigated prior to the commencement of the activity.

Name of individual	Individual's role in activity	Nature of Relationship(s) / Name of Ineligible Company(s)
Karen N. Zaghiyan, MD	Course Director, Faculty	Consultant-Natera Consultant-Takeda Pharmaceuticals, Inc 10/23/2024
Phillip Fleshner, MD	Course Director, Faculty	Consultant-Takeda Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Consultant-Avobis Advisor-Astellas Pharma Global Development Inc.  Consultant- Olympus - 10/25/2024
John E. Lee, LCGC	Faculty, Planner	Nothing to disclose - 10/01/2024
Katelyn Atkins, MD, PhD	Faculty, Planner	PrincipalNamedInvestigator-Varian Medical Systems - 10/27/2024
Vi K. Chiu, MD, PhD	Course Director, Faculty	Nothing to disclose - 03/18/2024
Alessandra Storino Gonzalez, MD	Faculty, Student Planner	
Jesse Zuckerman, MD	Faculty	Nothing to disclose - 10/28/2024

## JOINT ACCREDITATION STATEMENT:

In support of improving patient care, Cedars-Sinai is jointly accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME), the Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education (ACPE), and the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC), to provide continuing education for the healthcare team.

#### REGULARLY SCHEDULED SERIES FLYER (1 of 2)

**CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT**: The purpose of Cedars-Sinai Regularly Scheduled Series (RSS) are to review the care of patients to promote continuous clinical quality/ improvement, patient safety, and clinical education. Although efforts are made to de-identify patient information, participants in these RSS shall comply with all federal and state privacy laws, including HIPAA, and participants are prohibited from disclosing to non-participants anything/discussed during the presentations, as well as any written materials received. Confidentiality must be maintained for all presentations, including those that occur in-person, and through videoconferencing technology.



## CREDIT REPORTING TO ACCREDITING BODIES AND BOARDS

To ensure the Cedars-Sinai CME Office is able to accurately report your CE, MOC points and other credit types when offered, you must <u>do the following before earning the credits/points</u>:

• Log into your account in the CME Portal: https://cedars.cloud-cme.com/

• Select **MyCME**, then **Profile**. Then <u>update</u> your profile with your birth month and day, and as appropriate complete the MOC, Credentials and/or State License sections. Please be sure to click <u>Submit</u> when complete. Points/other credit types will not be awarded retrospectively.

## **DESIGNATION OF CREDIT:**

AMA for Physicians: Cedars-Sinai designates this live activity for a maximum of **1.00** AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)<sup>™</sup>. Physicians should claim only the credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity. AMA Attendance for Non-Physicians: Attendance credit will be provided to other health care professionals upon the fulfillment of attendance requirements. Participants should ensure in advance that their credentialing or licensing organization accepts AMA PRA Category 1 Credits<sup>™</sup>.

ANCC Credit for Nurses: This activity does not offer ANCC contact hours.

**ACPE Credit for Pharmacy:** This activity does not provide ACPE credits for pharmacists or pharmacy technicians. **AAPA Credit for Physician Assistants:** This activity does not provide AAPA Category 1 CME credits.

BOC Credit for Athletic Trainers: This activity does not provide BOC CEUs.

CDR Credit for Dietitians: This activity does not provide CDR CPEUs.

Interprofessional Continuing Education: This activity was planned by and for the healthcare team and learners will receive **1.00** Interprofessional Continuing Education (IPCE) credit(s) for learning and change.

**MAINTENANCE OF CERTIFICATION (MOC) FOR PHYSICIANS:** Successful completion of some CME activities, which includes participation in the evaluation component if required for the activity, may enable the participant to earn MOC points. As the CME activity provider, it is Cedars-Sinai's responsibility to submit participant completion information to the ACCME for the purpose of granting earned MOC credit, provided the learner has completed the "Credit Reporting" steps indicated above in advance of the activity. If offered for this CME activity, MOC type and points that may be earned are indicated below.

American Board of Surgery (ABS) CC: Successful completion of this CME activity enables the learner to earn credit toward the CME requirement(s) of the American Board of Surgery's Continuous Certification program (up to 1.00 point(s)). It is the CME activity provider's responsibility to submit learner completion information to ACCME for the purpose of granting ABS credit.

**QUESTIONS?** Email joan.vasquez@cshs.org, Gayane.Ovsepyan@cshs.org, Lysette.Nunez@cshs.org, jenn.delrosario@cshs.org.

#### REGULARLY SCHEDULED SERIES FLYER (2 of 2)

**CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT**: The purpose of Cedars-Sinai Regularly Scheduled Series (RSS) are to review the care of patients to promote continuous clinical quality improvement, patient safety, and clinical education. Although efforts are made to de-identify patient information, participants in these RSS shall comply with all federal and state privacy laws, including HIPAA, and participants are prohibited from disclosing to non-participants anything/discussed during the presentations, as well as any written materials received. Confidentiality must be maintained for all presentations, including those that occur in-person, and through videoconferencing technology.